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Cochran, Patricia (DCOZ)

From: Schellin, Sharon (DCOZ)
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 6:02 PM
To: Norman, Anita (SMD 1B01); DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ)
Cc: zpd@anc1b.org
Subject: Re: Case19680

Ms. Norman, 
 
Since your request involved a BZA case,  i am forwarding your email to BZASubmissions@dc.gov so that a 
BZA staff person can assist you.  Thanks, Sharon  
 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: "Norman, Anita (SMD 1B01)" <1B01@anc.dc.gov>  
Date: 1/8/18 3:09 PM (GMT-05:00)  
To: "Schellin, Sharon (DCOZ)" <sharon.schellin@dc.gov>  
Cc: zpd@anc1b.org  
Subject: Case19680  
 
Greetings Mrs. Schellin,  
 
I hope this email finds you well. I am contacting you to request a postponement of BZA Case 19680 which is 
scheduled for hearing on January 31st. This date is prior to the Full ANC Commission being able to weigh in on 
this application. 
 
 
The applicant has also requested a postponement as well in order to appear before the ANC ZPD Committee 
first which is scheduled for January 16th; and then, before the Full Commission on February 1st to weigh in/ 
vote. Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated. 

Regards, 
Anita Norman 
ANC Commissioner 1B01 
1b01@anc.dc.gov 
(240)257-5723 
Twitter anc@1b01 
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